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MESCHKOW & GRESHAM, P.L.C.  
5727 NORTH SEVENTH STREET, SUITE 409 

PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85014 

Telephone: (602) 274-6996 

Fax:  (602) 274-6970 

 
Jordan M. Meschkow- #007454 

Gouri G. Nair - #024856 

Attorneys for SGS Technologies LLC 

 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

DISTRICT OF ARIZONA  
  
SGS Technologies LLC, an Arizona Limited 
Liability Company, 
 

 Plaintiff, 
 

vs. 
 
Bevchek Global Systems Inc. I, an unknown 
Arizona entity in Arizona, Michael Fodor, an 
individual, Michael and Jane Doe Fodor, husband 
and wife, Bevchek Global Systems Inc. II, an 
unknown foreign corporation; Dayhu Investments 
Ltd., an unknown foreign corporation, Robert 
Tuthill, an individual, Robert and Jane Doe Tuthill, 
husband and wife Steve Daves, an individual, Steve 
and Jane Doe Daves, husband and wife, David 
Creesy, an individual, David and Jane Doe Creesy, 
husband and wife,  Ronald M. Zien, an individual, 
Ronald M. and Jane Doe Zien, husband and wife, 
Stephen Anaka, an individual, Stephen and Jane 
Doe Anaka, husband and wife, Robert Scragg, an 
individual, Robert and Jane Doe Scragg, husband 
and wife, Nart Bajj, an individual, Nart and Jane 
Doe Bajj, husband and wife, Kelli Rain, an 
individual, and Kelli and John Doe Rain, wife and 
husband, Kyle Zien, an individual, Kyle and Jane 
Doe Zien, husband and wife; Philip Dayson, an 
individual, Philip and Jane Doe Dayson, husband 
and wife, Paul Tilbury, an individual, Paul and Jane 
Doe Tilbury, husband and wife, John Doe Dayson 
1-25, all individuals, Jane Doe Dayson 1-25, all 
individuals, and John and Jane Doe Dayson 1-25, 
husband and wife, and Bevchek Systems, Inc. 
 

 Defendants. 

No.  CV 09-1136 PHX-SRB 
 
 

FIRST AMENDED 
COMPLAINT 

 
(DESIGN PATENT 

INFRINGEMENT; PATENT 
INFRINGEMENT, UNFAIR 

COMPETITION; VIOLATION 
OF LANHAM ACT, RICO 

VIOLATIONS, BREACH OF 
CONTRACT, TRADE 

SECRET VIOLATIONS, and 
THE INDUCEMENT OF ALL 

CLAIMS ABOVE) 
 
JURY TRIAL DEMANDED 
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 SGS Technologies LLC, through counsel, per FRCP 15(a) hereby files this 

First Amended Complaint and for it alleges as follows: 

 

JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

1. This action arises under the Patent Laws of the United States, 35 

U.S.C. §§271 and 281, for patent infringement and under §43(a) of the Lanham 

Act, 15 U.S.C. §1125(a) for misrepresentation in commercial advertising or 

promotion, and the Trademark Laws of the United States, 15 U.S.C. § 1051 et. 

seq.   

2. This Court has jurisdiction under 15 U.S.C. § 1121, 28 U.S.C. § 1331 

and 28 U.S.C. § 1338(a) and (b). 

3. This Court has jurisdiction over the unfair competition claims 

asserted herein under the provisions of 28 U.S.C. § 1338(b) in that the claims are 

joined with a substantial and related claim under the Trademark Laws of the 

United States. 

4. This Court also has jurisdiction under 28 U.S.C. § 1332, as there is a 

diversity of citizenship between the parties, the matter in controversy exceeds the 

sum of Seventy Five Thousand Dollars ($75,000), exclusive of interest and costs, 

and it includes an  action under Arizona law, for conduct within Arizona.  Venue 

is proper in this District under 28 U.S.C. § 1391 and § 1391(b)(2). 

5. This Court also has pendent jurisdiction over the state law claims 

asserted herein in that they arise out of a common nucleus of operative fact with 

Plaintiff’s federal claims. 

6. This Court also has jurisdiction over the out-of-state/out-of-country 

Defendants under its long-arm statutes as these Defendants caused an event to 

occur in Arizona out of which the claim arose. 
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THE PARTIES 

7. SGS Technologies LLC is an Arizona Limited Liability Company, 

having a regular and established place of business in Phoenix, Arizona (herein 

“SGS”). 

8. Defendant Bevchek Global Systems Inc. I is an unknown entity with 

an unknown business address in Arizona.   

9. On information and belief, Defendant Michael Fodor is the Western 

Regional Sales Manager of Defendant Bevchek Global Systems Inc. I in Arizona.  

On information and belief, Defendant Fodor is married to Jane Doe Fodor at all 

times material hereto and both were residents of Phoenix, Arizona.  On 

information and belief, all of his activities herein, were for his marital 

community.  In the alternative, Defendant Michael Fodor is the Western Regional 

Sales Manager of Defendant Bevchek Global Systems Inc. II, and the latter 

unlawfully conducts business in Arizona since it is not registered as foreign 

corporation under Arizona law. 

10. On information and belief, Defendant Bevchek Global Systems Inc. I 

is owned and operated in Arizona by Defendant Bevchek Global Systems Inc. II, 

an unknown foreign corporation, whose true name also appears as Bevchek 

Global Systems Inc.  On information and belief, Defendant Bevchek Global 

Systems Inc. I is wholly owned and operated in Arizona by Defendant Bevchek 

Global Systems Inc. II, an unknown foreign corporation.  In the alternative, and, 

on information and belief, Defendant Bevchek Global Systems Inc. I is part of 

Defendant Bevchek Global Systems Inc. II, an unknown foreign corporation. 

11. Global Systems Inc. II, an unknown foreign corporation does 

business in this State through Defendant Bevchek Global Systems Inc. I and its 

websites. 
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12. On information and belief, Defendant Dayhu Investments Ltd. an 

unknown foreign entity, that owns and operates Defendant Bevchek Global 

Systems Inc. I and Defendant Bevchek Global Systems Inc. II, or Bevchek Global 

Systems Inc. and does business within this State via its subsidiary, Defendant 

Bevchek Global Systems Inc. I or Defendant Bevchek Global Systems Inc. II. 

13. On information and belief, Defendant Dayhu Investments Ltd. is 

managed and operated by Defendants Philip Dayson and Paul Tilbury, and/or 

many other unknown members of an extended Dayson family, herein John Doe 

and Jane Doe Dayson 1-25, each.  On information and belief, Defendant Dayson 

is married to Jane Doe Dayson and Defendant Tilbury is married to Jane Doe 

Tilbury, at all times material hereto.  On information and belief a certain of John 

Doe Dayson 1-25 is married to Jane Doe Dayson 1-25.  On information and 

belief, all of their activities herein, were for their respective marital communities. 

14. On information and belief, Defendant Robert Tuthill is Vice 

President, Sales, Marketing & Strategic Relations of Bevchek Global Systems 

Inc. II and supervises Defendant Michael Fodor.  On information and belief, 

Defendant Tuthill is married to Jane Doe Tuthill at all times material hereto.  On 

information and belief, all of his activities herein, were for his marital 

community. 

15. On information and belief, Bevchek Global Systems Inc. I and II 

(hereafter BGS) and/or Defendant Dayhu Investments Ltd. owns and operates 

several websites it makes available in this district at http://www.bevchek.com and 

at http://www.rhizome.ca/.   

16. On information and belief, BGS, makes brochures, flyers, and other 

advertising of the goods and services it offers within Arizona and elsewhere, 

available on its website for downloading as a PDF.  Such a brochure announcing 
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Bevcheck’s Wireless Liquor Monitoring System was made available within this 

district at http://www.bevchek.com.  A true copy of the PDF file, free for the 

download at http://www.bevchek.com is attached as Exhibit 1. 

17. On information and belief, Defendant Steve Daves is the Vice 

President Sales, USA & Canada of Bevchek Global Systems Inc. II. On 

information and belief, Defendant Steve Daves supervises Defendant Michael 

Fodor, the Sales Manager of Defendant Bevchek Global Systems Inc. I in 

Arizona.  On information and belief, Defendant Daves is married to Jane Doe 

Daves at all times material hereto and whose residence is unknown.  On 

information and belief, all of his activities herein, were for his marital 

community. 

18. On information and belief, Defendant Stephen Anaka is the Director 

of Operations of Bevchek Global Systems Inc. II.  On information and belief, 

Defendant Stephen Anaka supervises Defendants Steve Daves and Michael 

Fodor, the Sales Manager of Defendant Bevchek Global Systems Inc. I in 

Arizona.  On information and belief, Defendant Anaka is married to Jane Doe 

Anaka at all times material hereto and whose residence is unknown.  On 

information and belief, all of his activities herein, were for his marital 

community. 

19. On information and belief, Defendant Robert Scragg is the Corporate 

Finance officer of Operations of Bevchek Global Systems Inc. II.  On information 

and belief, Defendant Stephen Anaka supervises Defendant Robert Scragg.  On 

information and belief, Defendant Scragg is married to Jane Doe Scragg at all 

times material hereto and whose residence is unknown.  On information and 

belief, all of his activities herein, were for his marital community. 
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20. On information and belief, Defendant Nart Bajj is the VP 

Engineering & Operations of Bevchek Global Systems Inc. II.  On information 

and belief, Defendant Stephen Anaka supervises Defendant Nart Bajj.  On 

information and belief, Defendant Bajj is married to Jane Doe Bajj at all times 

material hereto and whose residence is unknown.  On information and belief, all 

of his activities herein, were for his marital community. 

21. On information and belief, Defendant Kelli Rain is VP Business 

Development of Bevchek Global Systems Inc. II.  On information and belief, 

Defendant Kelli Rain supervises at least some employees of the corporate 

Defendants, herein.  On information and belief, Defendant Kelli Rain is married 

to John Doe Rain at all times material hereto and whose residence is unknown.  

On information and belief, all of his activities herein, were for her marital 

community. 

22. On information and belief, Defendant Kyle Zien is Regional Sales 

Manager of Bevchek Global Systems Inc. II.  On information and belief, 

Defendant Kyle Zien supervises at least some employees of the corporate 

Defendants, herein.  On information and belief, Defendant Kyle Zien is married 

to Jane Doe Zien at all times material hereto and whose residence is unknown.  

On information and belief, all of his activities herein, were for his marital 

community. 

23. On information and belief, Defendant Ronald M. Zien was the 

President as well as the Founder of Bevchek Global Systems Inc. I and II.  On 

information and belief, Defendant Ronald M. Zien supervises all of the other 

Bevcheck Defendants, herein.  On information and belief, Defendant Ronald Zien 

is married to Jane Doe Zien at all times material hereto and whose residence is 

unknown.  On information and belief, all of his activities herein, including 
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binding the corporate entities to a Trade Secret Agreement, were for his marital 

community. 

24. In the alternative, on information and belief, Defendant David Creesy 

replaced Ronald Zien in directing and controlling the affairs of Bevchek Global 

Systems Inc. I and II.  On information and belief, Defendant David Creesy 

supervises all of the other Bevcheck Defendants, herein.  On information and 

belief, Defendant David Christy is married to Jane Doe Christy, at all times 

material hereto and whose residence is unknown.  On information and belief, all 

of his activities herein, were for his marital community. 

25. On information and belief, Defendant Bevchek Systems, Inc. is an 

unknown foreign corporation.  Plaintiff lacks knowledge whether Bevchek 

Systems, Inc. is related to Bevchek Global Systems Inc. I and II, but alleges 

Defendant Ronald M. Zien is also an officer of Defendant Bevchek Systems, Inc.  

On June 12, 2008, Defendant Ronald M. Zien executed a Non-Disclosure and 

Confidentiality Agreement with Nuvo Technologies, Inc., Aperio Technologies, 

LLC, and their affiliates (collectively, “BarVision”) for the purpose of exploring 

a potential business relationship between Recipient and BarVision.  Pursuant to 

this agreement, BarVision was to provide Recipient with certain Confidential 

Information (defined below) of BarVision.  A true copy of the Non-Disclosure 

and Confidentiality Agreement executed by Defendant Ronald M. Zien for 

Defendant Bevchek Systems, Inc. is attached as Exhibit 2. 

 

DEVELOPMENT AND OWNERSHIP OF PATENTED 

TECHNOLOGY 

26. An Arizona company named Nuvo Holdings, LLC had personnel that 

invented novel designs with several issued patents all filed in 2004 and 2005, 
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particularly, United States Patent Nos. D513,419 and D542,354, for Asset Tag 

and Asset Tag for Pour Spout, respectively.  Additionally Nuvo Holdings, LLC 

personnel invented novel inventions that were patent under United States Patent 

Nos. 7,088,258, 7,109,863, and 7,190,278 for inventions entitled, “Tilt Sensor 

Apparatus and Method Therefor”, “RF Communications Apparatus and 

Manufacturing Method Therefor”, and “Asset Tag with Event Detection 

Capabilities”. 

27. In approximately 2007, Nuvo Holdings, LLC ran into financial 

difficulties and in February 2009 assigned the above patents to Nuvo 

Technologies, Inc. for the sale of the assets of Nuvo Holdings, LLC.  Mr. Zien 

executed Exhibit 2 as a potential buyer of patented and non-patented assets of 

Nuvo Holdings, LLC from Nuvo Technologies, Inc. 

28. Ultimately, Plaintiff SGS bought the patented and non-patented 

assets of Nuvo Holdings, LLC from Nuvo Technologies, Inc., including its 

contracts and Exhibit 2.  It also filed and recorded an assignment of all 

aforementioned patents to Plaintiff.  See Exhibit 3. 

29. Recently, Plaintiff SGS learned the Defendants had designed an 

Asset Tag for a pour spout, that wholly embodies the appearance of Plaintiff’s 

designs, made under Nuvo Holdings, LLC and now owned by Plaintiff SGS. 

 

COUNT I 
 

(Design Patent Infringement I) 

30. Plaintiff hereby incorporates by reference the allegations, above in 

paragraphs 1-29, to the same extent as if they were fully restated herein. 
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31. On January 3, 2006, United States Design Patent No. D513,419 was 

duly and legally issued in the name of Christopher S. Morrison and Adam A. 

Studnicki as inventor of an Asset Tag.  See Exhibit 4. 

32. Plaintiff, SGS, is the owner by Assignment of the entire right, title, 

and interest in and to said Design Patent No. D513,419.  Also see Exhibit 3. 

33. On information and belief, all of these Defendants have been and still 

are infringing the aforesaid United States Design Patent No. by using, offering to 

sell, and selling pour spouts utilizing the design shown and claimed in said design 

patent within this District and elsewhere. 

34. Plaintiff, SGS, manufactures, offers to sell, and sells goods, 

including, but not limited to, pour spouts in accordance with and embodying said 

design of said design patent, and on information and belief, the goods heretofore 

sold by SGS and its predecessors since the issuance of said patent has borne 

proper notice of said patent, pursuant to 35 U.S.C. §287. 

35. Notwithstanding the issuance of this patent, the individual and 

related Defendants, in complete disregard of their due diligence thereof and in 

deliberate knowing and wanton disregard of the rights of the Plaintiff, proceeded 

with the use, offer to sell, and sale of said infringing virtual goods, and has been, 

and upon information and belief, is still using, offering to sell, or causing to be 

sold, such infringing goods, thereby deriving unlawful gains and profits, and will 

continue to do so by continued infringement of said patent in deliberate, knowing, 

and wanton disregard of the rights of Plaintiff and to Plaintiff's irreparable 

damage, unless restrained by this Court. 

36. Plaintiff has been damaged by the infringing acts of the Defendant in 

an amount unknown to Plaintiff, but Plaintiff asks leave to insert by amendment 

the amount of damages herein when the same is ascertained. 
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WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays:   

a. A finding by this Court that Defendants have infringed or conspired to 

infringe United States Patent No. D513,419; 

b. An award against Defendants for the damages suffered by Plaintiff as a 

result of Defendants' acts of infringement with prejudgment interest 

thereon; 

c. For judgment trebling the amount of damages determined to be 

attributable to acts of patent infringement by Defendant. 

d. An order enjoining Defendants and their agents, servants, employees and 

attorneys and all other persons acting in concert or in participation with 

Defendants from infringing Plaintiff's United States Patent No. 

D513,419; 

e. An award to Plaintiff SGS of attorney's fees, costs and expenses in this 

action; and 

f. That this Court grant such other and further relief as this Court may 

deem just. 

 

 

COUNT II 
 

(Design Patent Infringement II) 

37. Plaintiff hereby incorporates by reference the allegations, above in 

paragraphs 1-36, to the same extent as if they were fully restated herein. 

38. On May 8, 2007, United States Design Patent No. D542,354 was 

duly and legally issued in the name of Christopher S. Morrison as inventor of an 

Asset Tag for a Pour Spout.  See Exhibit 5. 

39. Plaintiff, SGS, is the owner by Assignment (also see Exhibit 3) of the 

entire right, title, and interest in and to said Design Patent No. D542,354. 
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40. On information and belief, all of these Defendants have been and still 

are infringing the aforesaid United States Design Patent No. D542,354 by using, 

offering to sell, and selling pour spouts utilizing the design shown and claimed in 

said design patent within this District and elsewhere. 

41. Plaintiff, SGS, manufactures, offers to sell, and sells goods, 

including, but not limited to, pour spouts in accordance with and embodying said 

design of said design patent, and on information and belief, all of the goods 

heretofore sold by SGS and its predecessors since the issuance of said patent has 

borne proper notice of said patent, pursuant to 35 U.S.C. §287. 

42. Notwithstanding the issuance of this patent, the individual and 

related Defendants, in complete disregard of their due diligence thereof and in 

deliberate knowing and wanton disregard of the rights of the Plaintiff, proceeded 

with the use, offer to sell, and sale of said infringing virtual goods, and has been, 

and upon information and belief, is still using, offering to sell, or causing to be 

sold, such infringing goods, or contributing to same, thereby deriving unlawful 

gains and profits, and will continue to do so by continued infringement of said 

patent in deliberate, knowing, and wanton disregard of the rights of Plaintiff and 

to Plaintiff's irreparable damage, unless restrained by this Court. 

43. Plaintiff has been damaged by the infringing acts of the Defendant in 

an amount unknown to Plaintiff, but Plaintiff asks leave to insert by amendment 

the amount of damages herein when the same is ascertained. 

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays:   

a. A finding by this Court that all of the Defendants have infringed or 

contributed to infringe United States Patent No. D542,354; 
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b. An award against Defendants for the damages suffered by Plaintiff as a 

result of Defendants' acts of infringement with prejudgment interest 

thereon; 

c. For judgment trebling the amount of damages determined to be 

attributable to acts of patent infringement by Defendant. 

d. An order enjoining Defendants and their agents, servants, employees and 

attorneys and all other persons acting in concert or in participation with 

Defendants from infringing Plaintiff's United States Patent No. 

D542,354; 

e. An award to Plaintiff SGS of attorney's fees, costs and expenses in this 

action; and 

f. That this Court grant such other and further relief as this Court may 

deem just. 

 

COUNT III 
 

(Patent Infringement I) 

44. Plaintiff hereby incorporates by reference the allegations, above in 

paragraphs 1-43, to the same extent as if they were fully restated herein. 

45. On information and belief, all of the Defendants have infringed 

Plaintiff’s Patent No. 7,088,258 by making, using, offering to sell, and/or selling 

pour spouts with tilt sensors covered by the claims of said Patent No. 7,088,258 

in the United States and specifically in this District of Arizona, and will continue 

such infringement unless enjoined by this Court.  A copy of said patent is 

attached as Exhibit 6. 

46. As a result of Defendants’ acts, Plaintiff has been damaged. 
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WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays:   

a. A finding by this Court that all of the Defendants have infringed or 

contributed to infringe United States Patent No. 7,088,258; 

b. An award against Defendants for the damages suffered by Plaintiff as a 

result of Defendants' acts of infringement with prejudgment interest 

thereon; 

c. For judgment trebling the amount of damages determined to be 

attributable to acts of patent infringement by Defendant. 

d. An order enjoining Defendants and their agents, servants, employees and 

attorneys and all other persons acting in concert or in participation with 

Defendants from infringing Plaintiff's United States Patent No. 

7,088,258; 

e. An award to Plaintiff SGS of attorney's fees, costs and expenses in this 

action; and 

f. That this Court grant such other and further relief as this Court may 

deem just. 

COUNT IV 
 

(Patent Infringement II) 

47. Plaintiff hereby incorporates by reference the allegations, above in 

paragraphs 1-45, to the same extent as if they were fully restated herein. 

48. On information and belief, Defendants have infringed Patent No. 

7,109,863 by making, using, offering to sell, and/or selling pour spouts with RF 

communications apparatus and or using manufacturing methods to make a pour 

spout covered by the claims of said Patent No. 7,109,863 in the United States and 

specifically in this District of Arizona, and will continue such infringement unless 

enjoined by this Court.  A copy of said patent is attached as Exhibit 7. 

49. As a result of Defendants' acts, Plaintiff has been damaged.  
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WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays:   

a. A finding by this Court that Defendants have infringed or conspired to 

infringe United States Patent No. 7,109,863; 

b. An award against Defendants for the damages suffered by Plaintiff as a 

result of Defendants' acts of infringement with prejudgment interest 

thereon; 

c. For judgment trebling the amount of damages determined to be 

attributable to acts of patent infringement by Defendant. 

d. An order enjoining Defendants and their agents, servants, employees and 

attorneys and all other persons acting in concert or in participation with 

Defendants from infringing Plaintiff's United States Patent No. 

7,109,863; 

e. An award to Plaintiff SGS of attorney's fees, costs and expenses in this 

action; and 

f. That this Court grant such other and further relief as this Court may 

deem just. 

 

COUNT V 
 

(Patent Infringement III) 

50. Plaintiff hereby incorporates by reference the allegations, above in 

paragraphs 1-49, to the same extent as if they were fully restated herein. 

51. On information and belief, Defendants have infringed Patent No. 

7,190,278 by making, using, offering to sell, and/or selling asset tags with event 

detection capabilities covered by the claims of said Patent No. 7,190,278 in the 

United States and specifically in this District of Arizona, and will continue such 

infringement unless enjoined by this Court.  A copy of said patent is attached as 

Exhibit 8. 
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52. As a result of Defendants' acts, Plaintiff has been damaged. 

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays:   

a. A finding by this Court that all of the Defendants have infringed or 

conspired to infringe United States Patent No. 7,190,278; 

b. An award against Defendants for the damages suffered by Plaintiff as a 

result of Defendants' acts of infringement with prejudgment interest 

thereon; 

c. For judgment trebling the amount of damages determined to be 

attributable to acts of patent infringement by Defendant. 

d. An order enjoining Defendants and their agents, servants, employees and 

attorneys and all other persons acting in concert or in participation with 

Defendants from infringing Plaintiff's United States Patent No. 

7,190,278; 

e. An award to Plaintiff SGS of attorney's fees, costs and expenses in this 

action; and 

f. That this Court grant such other and further relief as this Court may 

deem just. 

 

COUNT VI 

(Unfair Competition - False Designation of Origin with Regard to Product 

Designs) 

53. Plaintiff hereby incorporates by reference the allegations above in 

paragraphs 1-47, to the same extent as if they were fully restated herein. 

54. Plaintiff, SGS, is in the business of developing, manufacturing, and 

selling pour spouts with features as shown and disclosed in the aforesaid two 

design patents. 
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55. Plaintiff and its predecessor-in-interest have, over a period of many 

years, expended time, money, and effort in promoting pour spouts under the 

patented designs. 

56. Upon information and belief, purchasers and potential purchasers of 

these pour spouts recognize said shapes and features as those originating from 

and manufactured by Plaintiff. 

57. As a result of said association by purchasers and potential purchasers, 

the appearance of Plaintiff's pour spouts represents business property and 

goodwill owned by Plaintiff. 

58. Upon information and belief, Defendants for a time have copied the 

appearance of Plaintiff's pour spouts and have sold or offered for sale copies of 

such pour spouts within this jurisdiction and elsewhere for the express purpose of 

passing off these spouts as those of Plaintiff. 

59. That these acts of unfair competition of Defendants fall within the 

meaning of 15 U.S.C. §1125(a), were done to divert and secure to Defendants the 

profits arising from Plaintiff's goodwill and have damaged Plaintiff in an amount 

in excess of $75,000, exclusive of interest and costs.  

 

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays:   

a. For an accounting and determination of the damages Plaintiff has 

suffered in consequence of Defendant's acts of patent infringement and 

of the profits gained by Defendant, by copying Plaintiff's product, unfair 

competition, and misappropriation. 

b. For judgment treble the amount determined by said accounting to be 

attributable to acts of patent infringement by Defendant. 
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c. That this Court, pursuant to the power granted it under 15 U.S.C. § 

1118, order that the Defendants cease use of all advertising of pour 

spouts;  

d. For an injunction strictly commanding Defendants, their agents, 

servants, and employees, and those in active concert or participation 

with it to refrain from further acts of patent infringement, unfair 

competition, and unjust enrichment as aforesaid. 

e. For judgment against Defendant in the sum of at least $75,000, to be 

attributable to the joint acts of breach of contract by Defendants. 

f.  For judgment against Defendant in the amount necessary to compensate 

Plaintiff for its reasonable costs, interest, and attorney fees incurred and 

expended in conjunction with this action. 

g. For such other and further relief as this Court shall deem proper and 

necessary to adequately compensate Plaintiff. 

 

COUNT VII 

(Unfair Competition - Misrepresentation in Commercial Advertising or 

Promotion of the Nature, Characteristics, Qualities, or Geographic Origin of 

His or Her or Another Person's Goods, Services, or Commercial Activities) 

60. Plaintiff hereby incorporates by reference the allegations above in 

paragraphs 1-59, to the same extent as if they were fully restated herein. 

61. Upon information and belief, Defendants for a time have copied the 

appearance of Plaintiff's pour spouts and have sold or offered for sale copies of 

such pour spouts within this jurisdiction and elsewhere for the express purpose of 

passing off these spouts as those of Plaintiff. 

62. Upon information and belief, Defendants for a time have 

misrepresented the nature, characteristics, qualities, or geographic origin of his or 
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her or another person's goods, services, or commercial activities in commercial 

advertising or promotion, by advertising copies of Plaintiff’s patented pour spouts 

asset tags, as Defendants. 

63. That these acts of unfair competition of Defendants fall within the 

meaning of 15 U.S.C. §1125(a), were done to divert and secure to Defendants the 

profits arising from Plaintiff's goodwill and have damaged Plaintiff in an amount 

in excess of $75,000, exclusive of interest and costs.  

 

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays: 

a. For an accounting and determination of the damages Plaintiff has 

suffered in consequence of Defendant's acts of patent infringement and 

of the profits gained by Defendant, by copying Plaintiff's product, unfair 

competition, and misappropriation. 

b. For judgment treble the amount determined by said accounting to be 

attributable to acts of patent infringement by Defendant. 

c. That this Court, pursuant to the power granted it under 15 U.S.C. § 

1118, order that the Defendants cease use of all advertising of pour 

spouts;  

d. For an injunction strictly commanding Defendant, its agents, servants, 

and employees, and those in active concert or participation with it to 

refrain from further acts of patent infringement, unfair competition, and 

unjust enrichment as aforesaid. 

e. For judgment against each and every Defendant in the sum of at least 

$75,000, to be attributable to acts of breach of contract by each and 

every Defendant. 
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f.  For judgment against each and every Defendant in the amount 

necessary to compensate Plaintiff for its reasonable costs, interest, and 

attorney fees incurred and expended in conjunction with this action. 

g. For such other and further relief as this Court shall deem proper and 

necessary to adequately compensate Plaintiff. 

 

COUNT VIII 

(Violation of Lanham Act) 

64. Plaintiff hereby incorporates by reference the allegations, above in 

paragraphs 1-63, to the same extent as if they were fully restated herein. 

65. Defendants have continued to offer their identical offerings of pour 

spouts and related products and services to enter into commerce with the 

appearance and designations of Plaintiff connected therewith. Defendants’ 

continued use of SGS’s product designs are false designations of origin, which 

are likely to cause confusion, to cause mistake, and to deceive as to the affiliation, 

connection or association of Defendants with Plaintiff, its products, and as to the 

origin, sponsorship, or approval of such products and services by Plaintiff. 

66. These acts are in violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a), in that Defendants 

have used in connection with goods and/or services a false designation of origin, 

a false or misleading description, and representations of fact which are likely to 

cause confusion, and to cause mistake, and to deceive as to the affiliation, 

connection, or association of Defendants with Plaintiff and as to the origin, 

sponsorship, and approval of Defendants’ services and commercial activities, by 

Plaintiff. 

67. By reason of Defendants’ acts as alleged herein, SGS, the current 

owner and user of Nuvo Holdings, LLC’s well-known pour spout technology, has 
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and will suffer damage to its business, reputation and goodwill and the loss of 

fees, sales, and profits Plaintiff would have made but for Defendants’ acts. 

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff SGS prays for judgment against all of the 

Defendants, and each of them, as follows: 

a. For an award of treble the amount of actual damages suffered by 

Plaintiff pursuant to Section 43(a) of the Lanham Act; 

b. For an award of punitive damages in an amount sufficient to punish 

Defendants for their wrongful conduct and to deter others from engaging 

in similar conduct in the future; 

c. For an award of the costs incurred in pursuing this action, including 

reasonable attorneys’ fees; and  

d. For all other relief deemed proper by the Court under the circumstances. 

 

COUNT IX 

(Violation of Civil RICO Sub-Section B) 

68. Plaintiff hereby incorporates by reference allegations in paragraphs 

1-67 of this Complaint to the extent as if they were fully restated herein. 

69. Title 18 U.S.C. § 1962(b) states: 
(b) It shall be unlawful for any person through a pattern of racketeering 
activity or through collection of an unlawful debt to acquire or maintain, 
directly or indirectly, any interest in or control of any enterprise which is 
engaged in, or the activities of which affect, interstate or foreign 
commerce. 

70. Title 18 U.S.C. § 1962(d) states: 
(d) It shall be unlawful for any person to conspire to violate any of the 
provisions of subsection (a), (b), or (c) of this section. 

71. On information and belief, the individual Defendants and/or one or 

several of the other entities have formed a collective entity formed to fraudulently 

collect monies from their sales of goods and services in connection with SGS 

patented and recognizable products designs. 
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72. Defendants have fraudulently misrepresented in commerce that SGS 

does not hold exclusive rights to use the issued patented asset tag design in 

commerce, to fraudulently collect monies from sales of its goods and services. 

73. On information and belief, Defendants, by and through their 

concerted conduct, have violated both §§1962 (b) and (d) of Title 18.  Defendants 

have operated the two BGS entities, Bevchek Systems, Inc., and/or Dayhu 

Investments Ltd. in concert as an “enterprise” in violation of the Racketeer 

Influenced and Corrupt Organizations Act (“RICO”), 18 U.S.C. § 1962(c). 

 

COUNT X 

(Violation of Civil RICO Sub-Section C) 

74. Plaintiff hereby incorporates by reference allegations in paragraphs 

1-73 of this Complaint to the extent as if they were fully restated herein. 

75. Title 18 U.S.C. § 1962(c) states: 
(c) It shall be unlawful for any person employed by or associated with 
any enterprise engaged in, or the activities of which affect, interstate or 
foreign commerce, to conduct or participate, directly or indirectly, in the 
conduct of such enterprise’s affairs through a pattern of racketeering 
activity or collection of unlawful debt. 

76. Title 18 U.S.C. § 1962(d) states: 
(d) It shall be unlawful for any person to conspire to violate any of the 
provisions of subsection (a), (b), or (c) of this section. 

77. On information and belief, these Defendants have attempted to 

collect monies from sales of its goods and services in connection with SGS 

design patented asset tags. 

78. Defendants have fraudulently misrepresented in commerce that SGS 

does not hold exclusive rights to use the product designs in commerce, to 

fraudulently collect monies from sales of its goods and services. 

79. On information and belief, Defendants, by and through their 

concerted conduct, have violated both §§1962 (c) and (d) of Title 18. 
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WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays for judgment against the Defendants as 

follows: 

(a) Declaring that any of all of the Defendants violated subsection (a), 

(b), or (c) of Title 18 U.S.C. § 1962. 

(b) Civil Damages for any or all of the Defendants that violated 

subsection (a), (b), or (c) of Title 18 U.S.C. § 1962 under Title 18 

U.S.C. § 1964. 

(c) Criminal Penalties for any or all of the Defendants that violated 

subsection (a), (b), or (c) of Title 18 U.S.C. § 1962 under Title 18 

U.S.C. § 1963. 
 

COUNT XII 

(Breach of Contract) 

80. Plaintiff hereby incorporates by reference the allegations above in 

paragraphs 1-79 to the same extent as if they were fully restated herein. 

81. On information and belief, by releasing even a look alike of 

technology shared by Nuvo Technologies, Inc. with them, Defendants Bevchek 

Systems, Inc. and Zien have breached the June 12, 2008 agreement attached as 

Exhibit 2. 

82. As a result of Defendants' acts, Plaintiff SGS has been damaged. 

  WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays: 

a. For judgment against Defendant in the sum of at least $75,000, to be 

attributable to the joint acts of breach of contract by Defendants. 

b. Awarding Plaintiff the costs of the action; 

c. Awarding Plaintiff its reasonable attorney fees pursuant to Arizona 

Revised Statutes §§12-341.1. 
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COUNT XIII 

(Trade Secret Violations) 

83. Plaintiff hereby incorporates by reference the allegations above in 

paragraphs 1-82 to the same extent as if they were fully restated herein. 

84. On information and belief, while Defendant Zien executed Exhibit 2 

for Bevchek Systems, Inc., he learned trade secrets from Nuvo Technologies, Inc. 

on how to make and/or design pour spouts. 

85. On information and belief, Defendant Zien shared the trade secret 

material he obtained with Defendants Bevchek Systems, Inc., Bevchek Systems, 

Inc., and with one or more of the individual Defendants herein in unlawful 

misappropriate ways. 

86. On information and belief, Defendant Zien misappropriated Nuvo 

Technologies, Inc.’s trade secrets, now owned by Plaintiff SGS, with Defendants 

Bevchek Systems, Inc., Bevchek Systems, Inc., and with one or more of the 

individual Defendants herein. 

87. All of the Defendants’ use of the information divulged violates 

Arizona Revised Statutes §§44-401 to 44-407. 
 
 

COUNT XI 
 

(Contributory Design Patent Infringement, Contributory Patent 
Infringement Contributory Unfair Competition; Contributory Violation Of 

Lanham Act; Contributory False Designation Of Origin; Contributory 
Violation of Civil Rico Sub-Sections; Contributory Breach of Contract 

Contributory Violation of Trade Secrets) 

88. Plaintiff hereby incorporates by reference the allegations, above in 

paragraphs 1-87, to the same extent as if they were fully restated herein. 

89. Upon information and belief, the individual Defendants manage and 

operate their respective company entities. 
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90. Upon information and belief, the individual Defendants direct and 

operate corporate Defendants. 

91. Upon information and belief, and by operation of law, all of these 

Defendants knew Plaintiff owned the design patents, the utility patents, and the 

confidentiality agreement and had knowledge of each Defendants’ infringement, 

breach, and violations of law thereof. 

92. Upon information and belief, the individual Defendants induced the 

corporate Defendants to infringe Plaintiff’s design patents, to infringe Plaintiff’s 

utility patents, to unfairly compete, to commit False Designation of Origin, to 

fraudulently misrepresent Plaintiff’s exclusive rights in its designs, by infringing 

its design patents, to misrepresent in advertising Plaintiff’s patented design(s) as 

its own, to misappropriate Plaintiff’s trade secrets and they conspired together to 

do all of same as an organized business, using mail, email, phone and other 

interstate communications methods.  

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays for relief against Defendants as follows: 

a. Declaring that Defendants unauthorized conduct violates Plaintiff's rights 

under the Patent Act in multiple counts of infringement; 

b. Declaring that Defendants unauthorized conduct violates Plaintiff's trade 

secret rights under the A.R.S. §44-401; 

c. Awarding Plaintiff Defendants’ profits,  

d. Awarding Plaintiff any damages sustained by the Plaintiff, 

e. Awarding Plaintiff damages including both the actual loss caused by 

misappropriation and the unjust enrichment caused by misappropriation 

that is not taken into account in computing actual loss, per A.R.S. §44-

403(A). 

f. Awarding Plaintiff the costs of the action; 
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g. Awarding Plaintiff its reasonable attorney fees pursuant to Arizona 

Revised Statutes §§44-405 and/or 12-341.1; 

h. Awarding Plaintiff elevated and/or punitive damages to Plaintiff because 

the listed Defendants’ conduct was malicious and intentional. 

i. Declaring that Defendants trade secret violations were willful, and that 

malicious misappropriation exists,  

j. Awarding Plaintiff exemplary damages in an amount not exceeding twice 

any award made under A.R.S. §44-403(A) per under A.R.S. §44-403(B); 

k. Awarding Plaintiff damages for each contributory award for each judgment 

of contributing to infringe Plaintiff’s design patents, to infringe Plaintiff’s 

utility patents, to unfairly compete, to commit False Designation of Origin 

and Misrepresentation in advertising, to fraudulently misrepresent 

Plaintiff’s exclusive rights in its designs, to infringe its design patents and 

conspired together to do all of same as an organized business, using mail, 

email, phone and other interstate communications method. 

l.  For judgment against Defendant in the amount necessary to compensate 

Plaintiff for its reasonable costs, interest, and attorney fees incurred and 

expended in conjunction with this action. 

m. For such other and further relief as this Court shall deem proper and 

necessary to adequately compensate Plaintiff. 

 

Dated this 8
th
 day of September, 2009 

 

By: s/Jordan M. Meschkow  
Jordan M. Meschkow, AZ Bar No. 007454 
MESCHKOW & GRESHAM, P.L.C.  
5727 North Seventh Street, Suite 409 
Phoenix, AZ 85014-5818
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Certificate of Service 
 

I hereby certify that on September 8, 2009, the foregoing was electronically 

transmitted to the Clerk’s Office of the United States District Court for the District 

of Arizona using the CM/ECF System and for filing and transmittal of Notice of 

Electronic Filing to the following CM/ECF registrants: 

 

 

 

Sid Leach 

Albert L. Underhill 

SNELL & WILMER L.L.P. 

One Arizona Center 

400 E. Van Buren 

Phoenix, AZ 85004-2202 

Attorneys for Bevchek Global 
Systems, Inc. 

 

 

 

s/Jordan M. Meschkow            
 

Case 2:09-cv-01136-SRB   Document 28   Filed 09/08/09   Page 26 of 133



EXHIBIT 1
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EXHIBIT 2
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EXHIBIT 3
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